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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT "
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 16 0F
AUSTIN DIVISION C22 BM1I: 02

SLERK.U.S misTricT COURT

1. N

WESTERN DISTRICT oF TEXAS

[k

AMERICAN STEWARDS OF LIBERTY,
CHARLES SHELL, CHERYL SHELL,
WALTER SIDNEY SHELL
MANAGEMENT TRUST, KATHRYN
HEIDEMANN, ROBERT V. HARRISON,
SR.

fw ]

TR TRIERE

PLAINTIFFS,

V. CAUSE NO. 1:15-CV-1174-LY
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR,
UNITED STATES FISH AND WILDLIFE
SERVICE, HONORABLE SALLY JEWELL,
DANIEL M. ASHE, AND BENJAMIN N.
TUGGLE,

O O O LD O L DN O L L DD L D LD LD LN

DEFENDANTS.

ORDER
IT IS ORDERED that Defendants” Motion for Voluntary Remand (Clerk’s Doc. No. 55)
is GRANTED. Defendants are ordered to prepare and send a new 90-day finding to the Federal
Register on or before March 31, 2017.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the parties shall submit a joint status report to the
court on or before April 7, 2017.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this case is STAYED pending further order of the

court. The hearing set in this cause on March 24, 2017, is CANCELLED.

SIGNED thw of December, 2016.

HOY LEE YEAWEL



Taylor, Amy R.

From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 9:10 AM

To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:15-cv-01174-LY American Stewards of Liberty et al v. Department of

the Interior et al Order on Motion to Remand to Agency

Thisisan automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box isunattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneysof record and partiesin a case (including pro selitigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documentsfiled electronically, if receipt isrequired by law or directed by thefiler. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during thisfirst
viewing. However, if thereferenced document isatranscript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
U.S. District Court [LIVE]
Western District of Texas
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 12/22/2016 at 11:10 AM CST and filed on 12/22/2016

Case Name: American Stewards of Liberty et a v. Department of the Interior et al
Case Number: 1:15-cv-01174-LY
Filer:

Document Number: 92

Docket Text:

ORDER GRANTING Defendants' Motion for Voluntary [55] Motion to Remand. Defendants are
ordered to prepare and send a new 90-day finding to the FederalRegister on or before
03/31/17; ORDER that the parties shall submit a joint status report to the court on or before
04/07/17; ORDER that this case is STAYED pending further order of the court. The hearing set
in this cause on 03/24/17, is CANCELLED. Signed by Judge Lee Yeakel. (klw)

1:15-cv-01174-LY Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Alan M. Glen aglen@nossaman.com, mpatterson@nossaman.com

Brooke Marcus Wahlberg  bwahlberg@nossaman.com, mpatterson@nossaman.com

Chad Ennis chad.ennis@bracewelllaw.com, kelly.galvin@bracewel llaw.com,
valerie.braun@bracewel llaw.com

Chance D. Weldon  cweldon@texaspolicy.com, cdweldon.email @gmail.com

CharlesW. Irvine charles@irvineconner.com




David Franklin Barton  dfb@tglf.com, brp@tglf.com

GinaCannan gina@mountainstates egal.com, gina.cannan@gmail.com

Jared Michael Margolis  Jmargolis@biologicaldiversity.org

Jason C. Rylander  jrylander@defenders.org, jasonrylander@gmail.com

Jeremy Hessler  jeremy.hessler@usdoj.gov, efile_ wmrs.enrd@usdoj.gov

John Jeffery Mundy  jeff @jmundy.com, cissy@jmundy.com

Kevin D. Collins  kevin.collins@bgllp.com

Lesley Karen Lawrence-Hammer  |esley.lawrence-hammer@usdoj.gov

Michael Christopher Toth  michael.toth@texasattorneygeneral.gov, grace.moody@texasattorneygeneral .qov

Paul S. Weilland pweiland@nossaman.com, atayl or@nossaman.com

RebeccaD. Hays rbarho@nossaman.com, mpatterson@nossaman.com

Robert E Henneke  rhenneke@texaspolicy.com, ysimental @texaspolicy.com

Steven J. Lechner  lechner@mountai nstateslegal .com

1:15-cv-01174-LY Notice has been delivered by other meansto:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_1D=1080075687 [Date=12/22/2016] [FileNumber=16705092
-0] [65d10a93d2a362234157f 1e65716d5e7c74c0984d6ed3alach2d21c1f8a43580c
5a3e135a4ec7b119¢5f0b53015219e8d8a4b8405dd 7¢10055280e30166 7b8ee] |



